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Central Treatment Plant Secondary Clarifier #4, #5, and #6 Restoration 
RFB Specification No. ES24-0075F 

 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Stan Rowden 
II, Senor Buyer by May 28, 2024. The answers to the questions received are provided below 
and posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to Current 
Contracting Opportunities / Public Works and Improvements Solicitations, and then click 
Questions and Answers for this Specification. This information IS NOT considered an 
addendum. Respondents should consider this information when submitting their proposals. 
 
1. Question: Which Clarifier was done last year? 

Answer:    Clarifier 5 restoration was done last year. Just the bottom of 5 and the entirety of 
4 and 6 will be done this year. 

2. Question: Is there any more information on the bearings? 
Answer:    Bid per plans and specifications.  

3. Question: Will you accept Sherwin Williams on concrete surfaces? 
Answer:    See specification section 03 35 10. 

4. Question: Is the pre-bid mandatory for bidding? 
Answer:    No. 

5. Question: Is closing the road next to the clarifiers allowed? 
Answer:    We will need to coordinate with operations during construction to verify if they 
will allow road closure. 

6. Question: The bid form only lists Bid Items #1-7, but the specs reference eight bid 
items.  
Answer:    See Addendum 1. 
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